
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

David Elliott 

Date: 
 

March 28, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 1495 
Devonshire Way. 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 1495 Devonshire Way.  
Estimate for the rehabilitation and sinkhole repair is $72,734, which includes a 10% 
contingency.  This proposed project would be funded with the Stormwater Repairs 
and Maintenance Budget. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Needed repairs were located after resident complaint of sinkhole at 1495 
Devonshire Way.  The pipe in this area is 322’ in length and comprised of 24” 
corrugated metal pipe.  The pipe is deteriorated throughout its length and has 
significant failures on both the upstream and downstream portions. 
 
To properly complete this repair, a large junction box and 10’ section of pipe on the 
downstream end needs to be excavated and replaced.  This replacement will require 
access with an excavator.  Disturbance of landscaping and fencing is anticipated 
when accessing this area with heavy equipment. The majority (312’) of this 
stormwater system will be repaired with Cured in Place Pipe (CIPP) lining.   
 
The scope of this project includes removal and replacement of both a large junction 
box and 10’ of culvert, cured in place rehabilitation of 312’ of culvert, installation 
of new inverts in 2 existing junction boxes, installation of new headwall, installation 
of riprap apron, and landscape repairs anticipated from equipment access.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approving $72,734 in funding for Stormwater Culvert Repairs at 
1495 Devonshire Way. 
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Large sinkhole resulting from a downstream culvert failure 
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Failing portion of upstream culvert 
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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

David Elliott 

Date: 
 

March 28, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 4887 
Twin Branches Way. 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 4887 Twin Branches Way.  
Estimate for the rehabilitation and sinkhole repair is $74,964, which includes a 10% 
contingency.  This proposed project would be funded with the Stormwater Repairs 
and Maintenance Budget. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Needed repairs were located after resident complaint of sink hole at 4887 Twin 
Branches Way.  The original problem was caused by a large root mass, which has 
been removed.   
 
The scope of this project includes the used of Cured in Place Pipe (CIPP) to line 225’ 
of 18’ culvert, 87’ of 24” culvert, and 186’ of 30” culvert.  This project will also 
involve repair of 2 junction boxes and 3’ of internal point repairs.  Unless unforeseen 
circumstances are encountered, disturbance will be low and no heavy equipment 
will be required.  

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approving $74,964 in funding for Stormwater Culvert Repairs at 
4887 Twin Branches Way. 
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Root ball causing flow restriction and sinkhole (has been removed) 
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Culvert failure requiring internal point repairs prior to CIPP lining 
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Deteriorated portion of CMP 
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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

David Elliott 

Date: 
 

March 28, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 5555 
Bend Creek Road. 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 5555 Bend Creek Road.  
Estimate for the rehabilitation and sinkhole repair is $61,809, which includes a 10% 
contingency.  This proposed project would be funded with the Stormwater Repairs 
and Maintenance Budget. 

 
BACKGROUND 
 
Needed repairs were located after resident complaint of sinkhole at 5555 Bend 
Creek Road.  The pipe in this area is 145’ in length and a 60” arched culvert.  The 
pipe is made of corrugated metal and is significantly deteriorated throughout the 
entire length.   
 
The sinkhole is a result of a failed brick junction box and the adjoining pipe 
segment.  The project also involves the rehabilitation of 2 headwalls.  Headwalls, 
junction box, and 145’ of culvert will be repaired with shotcrete and a combination 
of rebar, wire mesh, and fiber reinforcement.  Unless unforeseen circumstances are 
encountered the project can be completed with no significant excavation and 
minimal disturbance.   
 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approving $61,809 in funding for Stormwater Culvert Repairs at 
5555 Bend Creek Road. 
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Failed Pipe Segment under Sinkhole 
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Large cracks in failing junction box 
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MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

David Elliott 

Date: 
 

August 24, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Additional Funding for Stormwater Pipe 
Repairs at 5631 Woodsong Drive 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of additional funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 5631 Woodsong 
Drive.  Public Works Staff request an additional $17,445 in funding for this project, 
for a total of $100,545.  This project will be funded with the Stormwater Repairs 
and Maintenance Budget. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The original estimate approved by City Council was $83,100, which included a 10% 
contingency.  However, the scope of this project was expanded from 191’ of 60” 
culvert rehabilitation to 291’ of 60” culvert rehabilitation.  The additional 100’ of 
culvert repairs were required for successful rehabilitation of this stormwater 
system.   
 
The additional need was realized after the contractor’s employees and equipment 
mobilized to Dunwoody from Florence, AL.  Staff instructed Proshot Concrete to 
complete the additional 100’ of repair at that time to prevent the need for a second 
mobilization.  A second mobilization would have introduced inefficiency and 
prolonged impacts on residents.  The original estimate and current invoice are 
attached to this memorandum. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approving an additional $17,445 in funding for stormwater 
repairs at 5631 Woodsong Drive, for a total of $100,545. 
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